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From: Tracey Erskine [tracey.erskincj NS

Sk by

Sent: 19 December 2001 14:11

To: Garrett, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: PREVENTION OF HYPONATRAEMIA IN CHILDREN RECEIVING INTRAVENQOUS
FLU IDS

Thank you for waiting for Dr Bell's response.
The correct terminology is osmolarity.

Dr Bell is content with the rest.

L1z McElkerney

————— Original Message-----
From: Garrett, Elizabeth

(mal1lto:Elizabeth. Garrett—

Sent: 03 December 2001 15:43

To:  'liz.mcelkerney |

B Subject: PREVENTION OF HYPONATRAEMIA IN CHILDREN
( ECEIVING INTRAVENOUS FLU IDS

<< File: mm9-11 .doc >>

****’%’**#**********‘#***‘:‘r*******‘k***‘#********%’**********‘k****

. INCOMING MAIL DISCLAIMER

UCHT may monitor the content of e-mails sent and
received via its network for the purposes of ensuring
compliance with its policies and procedures.

This mail checked by Mime sweeper @ UCHT.

For support please contact

IT Depart

emall: it

*:':"k*"kﬂr**#*************#********‘k***************#***********#

***‘:‘r:'k**#****************:':“k'#**ﬂ:'ﬁf***#***‘ﬁr#‘k********#*****************':‘r**‘:‘:’

OUTGOING DISCLAIMER - Ulster Community & Hospitals Trust.

Privileged, confidential and/or copyright information may be contained
ﬁ%ﬁin

2vis e-mail. This e-mail is for the use only of the intended addressee.
'¢f you receive this e-mail by mistake please advise the sender

-3 ﬂedlately

.. using the reply facility in your e-mail software .

UCHT may monitor the content of e-mails sent and received via its
network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with

1ts policies and procedures.

This message is subject to and does not create or vary any contractual
relationship between UCHT and you.

For IT Support @ UCHT:
email: it}

‘k*"kk****#*************‘k*'a':'*#*********‘k*‘k‘k‘k*:‘:"k‘.k**#********#****‘k********i‘

This mail checked by Mimesweeper @ UCHT.

‘ir**:&:*#********‘k************#*****‘k*****‘k***********************‘#****#*
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